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on 25th July 1888. After the studendate was transferred to Ocono­
mowoc Kirkwood served as a juvenate, in which capacity it served 
the province for many years. The house was relinquished on 1st Oc­
tober 1959. A second foundation in Kirkwood was established on 
7th October 1955 in the parish of St. Gerard's with Father James 
Kelly as superior. 
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KNOCKAERT Gustave (Brother Gerard) 
Was born in Courtrai, Belgium, on 16th June 1845. He already had 
some experience in building and architecture before he became a 
Redemptorist, but his remarkable talents were to develop only after 
his profession. He took his vows as a Brother of the province of 
France and Switzerland in Avon on 1st May 1874. His work con­
tribute<;! greatly to the province, his building in Paris especially winn­
ing the praise of fellow architects. He was called the architect of Our 
Lady of Perpetual Help, a title gained especially by his designs for 
the churches dedicated to Our Lady under. that title in Madrid and 
in Santiago, Chile. In 1898 Brother Gerard was summoned to Rome 
by Father Raus, Superior General, to collaborate with Brother Max 
Schmalz! in beautifying the church of Sant'Alfonso. Brother Gerard 
also designed the community oratory and ·sacristy of the same house 
as well as assisting in the design of San Gioacchino in Rome. In 1900 
he was again summoned to Rome, this time by Pope Leo XIII, who 
requested his advice on work at the Lateran Basilica. Brother Geratd 
died in Mouscron on 17th March 1928. 
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KOBLENZ 
See Coblenz. 

KOCKEROLS Joh~:tn lluhert 
Was born in Antwerp, Belgium, on 3rd November 1823. He was 
ordained priest for the archdiocese of Malines on 19th September 



of ·the Redemptorists nrr 

1846 and was put in charge of the school in Lierre, where he remain­
ed until coming to the Redemptorists. He took his vows in St. Trond 
on 15th October 1851. From 1859 to 1874 and from 1880 to 1893 
he was Belgian provincial. He died in Brussels on 7th January 1894. 
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KOLN 
See Cologne. 

KONINGS Anton 

Was born in Helmond, Holland, on 24th August 1821. He took his 
vows as a Redemptorist in St. Trond on 6th November 1843 and 
was ordained priest in Wittem on 21st December 1844. After ordi­
nation he was appointed to teach moral thelogy in Wittem. He was 
the Dutch provincial from 1865 to 1868. In 1870 he was sent to 
America, where he taught in Ilchester until his death there on 30th 
June 1884. His Theologia moralis S. Alphonsi in compendium redacta 
was published in New York in 1874. 
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KORTENBERG 
. The province of Brussels North established a retreat house in Kor­
tenberg on 1st June 1976 with Father Jan Van Kampenhout as su­
perior. 

KOSMACEK Franz 
Was born in Pilgram in the diocese of Budweis, Bohemia on 27th 
October 1799. As a student of medicine he learned that his fellow 
countryman, Dr. Johann Madlener, had become a disciple of St .. Cle­
ment Hofbauer, and he came to Vienna to follow his example. He 
was one of the first group to enter the novitiate after the emperor 
had authorised the Congregation in 1820. He took his vows on 2nd 
August 1821 and was ordained priest in Vienna on 18th October 
1822. He was consultor to the Rector Major, Father Ripoli, from 
1832 to 1836 and to Father Passerat, Vicar General, from 1830 to 




